

From: Peter Hirneise

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: November 26, 2012

Subject: FCC File No. 0928-EX-ST-2012

---

Message:

1) I have attempted to pay via the form 159, but we used an FRN from a previous activity with the FCC and we don't have a password for the FRN to allow us to complete the payment. Can I call you and submit the credit card information verbally? Do I need to establish a separate FRN for each activity or can I continue to use the FRN from a previous Moog FCC activity?

2) The frequency band 340-400 MHz - we are conducting the initial phase of this testing and development as an internal company activity and do not currently have a military contract but will be pursuing military contracts once we have demonstrated the systems capability.

We are currently trying to alter the frequency and antenna information in our application and are having difficulty deleting information and hit clear on one page and the information was cleared on all pages. We are re-entering the data and will complete it shortly. I would like to speak with someone to determine the best next steps to complete and pay for the application as we are having difficulty navigating the internet process. My number is 480-862-5695 and I attempted to call Nancy today to get more information for completing the application.